STATE OF LOUISIANA

MICHELLE D. FONTENOT POST OFFICE BOX 44281
CLERK, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70804-4281
(225) 342-7259

January 14, 2025

NOTICE OF JOINT COMMITTEE MEETING

TO: Members of the Joint Legislative Committee on Capital Outlay
FROM: Michelle D. Fontenot
RE: Notice of Joint Interim Meeting

The members of the Joint Legislative Committee on Capital Outlay, chaired by Representative Julie
Emerson, will meet jointly as follows:

DATE: Thursday, January 30, 2025
TIME: 9:00 a.m.
PLACE: House Committee Room 6

PURPOSE: (1) Approval of minutes from a meeting held on January 30,
2024, and April 19, 2024

(2) Review and approval of Capital Outlay budget requests
submitted after the November 1st deadline for nonstate entity
projects with a total cost of less than one million dollars

Pursuant to House Rule 14.33, any interested person or any committee member may file with the
committee a prepared statement concerning a specific instrument or matter under consideration by
the committee or concerning any matter within the committee's scope of authority, and the committee
records shall reflect receipt of such statement and the date and time thereof.

NOTE: Statements may be filed with the House Committee on Ways and Means via e-mail at
hwmc@]legis.la.gov.
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